## Minutes of the Oswego Township

## REGULAR MEETING

## September 13, 2022

The meeting of the Oswego Township was called to order at 6:30 P.M by Supervisor Joe West. The meeting was held at 99 Boulder Hill Pass, Montgomery, Illinois. The pledge of allegiance to the U.S flag was given by all in attendance.

Township officials in attendance in person were, Supervisor Joe West, Trustees Bush, Jacobsen, Sawicki and Selmer. Clerk Holmstrom, Highway Commissioner Ainsworth, Donna Stanley and Rob Delong were present. Deputy Briars was present. Supervisor West mentioned that a quorum was present in person. Three other residents were present.

Supervisor West presented the following bills for approval:

General Road Fund	\$ 9,140.38
Permanent Road Fund	\$ 644,565.85
Building & Equipment	\$ 779.98
Total Road Fund	\$ 654,486.21
General Town Fund	\$ 7,628.30
Assessor	\$ 7,405.23
Cemetery	\$ 1,723.10
General Assistance	\$ 40.00

Trustee Selmer questioned a bill from the attorney's office; she would like to see his bill with a break out of cost per line item. Trustee Sawicki had a question on another bill. Trustee Jacobsen commented that the Cemetery expense is over budget, and the board cannot approve that expense. Trustee Sawicki made a motion to approve the bills with the exception of the Cemetery bills and a request to the Attorney to add line item costs to his invoices. Trustee Selmer second the motion. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Jacobsen, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West voted to approve the bills.

Supervisor West asked if there were any corrections to the Minutes from 8-9-2022. Trustee Bush motioned to approve the minutes of 8-9-2022, second by Trustee Sawicki. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Jacobsen, Sawicki, Selmer and Supervisor West voted to approve.

Kendall county Sherriff report is attached to these minutes. He was not able to stay for the meeting.

Trustee Report: Trustee Bush announced a Ribbon cutting for the Oswego Senior center on September 28<sup>th</sup>. The Meals on Wheels donation check was deliver by Supervisor Joe West and Trustee Bush. Trustee Bush attended a lunch at the Select Restaurant on 8-24-2022, the American Legion on 8-10-2022. She also reported the account reconciliations are complete through 8-31-2022.

Trustee Jacobsen – No Report

Trustee Sawicki – No Report

Trustee Selmer; reported that she too has reviewed the bank reconciliations, and completed the Sexual Harassment Training on 8-27-2022.

Clerk Report: Holmstrom had no report

Highway Commissioners report: He reported on general duties of the Highway Department,

Assessor's Report: Assessor was absent. Donna Stanley reported that the assessor is anticipating a 6.2% increase in property assessments.

Ordinance Officer Report: Reported that on 9-14-2022, there will be a town hall meeting at 6:30. His report is attached to these minutes.

Supervisor's Report: No Report.

Old Business: None

New Business: None

Supervisor West opened Public Comment section of the meeting:

Mike Becker discussed his opinions on current political decisions.

Pam White gave an update on the Oswego Senior Center progress.

Donna Stanley reported that the Township application to join IPBC for health insurance coverage was accepted unanimously.

Supervisor West closed the public comment session.

Trustee Sawicki motioned to adjourn, second by Trustee Selmer. All were in favor. Meeting adjourned at 6:52PM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Kenneth Holmstrom, Township Clerk